

Ripley Town Council

6, Grosvenor Road, Ripley, DE5 3JF

Contact: Town Clerk - Jayne Simpson



Tel: 01773 513456 Email: townclerk@ripleytowncouncil.gov.uk

MINUTES of Tuesday 1st NOVEMBER 2022 at 5.00pm RIPLEY TOWN COUNCIL EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING

Held at Ripley Town Council Office, 6, Grosvenor Road, Ripley, DE5 3JF.

In attendance; Cllrs: Miss. L Cox, R Emmas-Williams, Mrs J Gregory (Chair), T Harper, T Spencer and M Wilson. Plus one members of the public.

Also: J Simpson (Clerk) and H. Curzon (Deputy Clerk)

AGENDA

011122/1. To Receive Apologies for Absence – Apologies received from Cllrs Allwood and Holmes.

- 011122/2. Variation of Order of Business None required
- 011122/3. Declaration of Members Interests None declared
- 011122/4. Public speaking None
- 011122/5. Discuss the 2022 Christmas Light Switch on and Christmas Market to be held on Sunday 27th November 2022.

The Deputy Clerk reported that a Temporary Events Notice has had to be applied for from Amber Valley Borough Council due to the entertainment and music which will be at the event. There are 26 stalls booked to attend the event. The Mayor and a local boy will jointly be switching the Christmas Lights on at the event.

NOTED

011122/6. Discuss the Ripley Remembrance Parade taking place on Sunday 13th November 2022. The Deputy Clerk reported that all arrangements are in place for this with the Ripley Branch of

the Royal British Legion. Amber Sound FM will be providing the PA system at both All Saints' Church and on Ripley Market Place for the Dismissal. 'Lest we forget' flags will be going up on Oxford Street this week.

NOTED

011122/7. Discuss the proposed Big Day Out 2023

RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL that Ripley Town Council do not organise a Big Day Out in 2023 due to the costs associated with the event and the difficulty in finding a venue to hold it.

011122/8. Discuss the proposed Spring Market 2023

RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL that the date of the Spring Market and Well Dressing will be on Sunday 21st May 2023 and that Ripley Town Council ask The Old Farm Bus to design and produce the Well Dressing.

011122/9. Discuss the King's Coronation – Saturday 6th May 2023

RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL that Ripley Town Council look into the possibility of showing the Coronation live from Crossley Park on a large screen. Also provide grants to local groups to organise street parties and have union flags flying down Oxford Street, Church Street and High Street and plant red, white and blue plants in the planters.

011122/10. Discuss smaller events throughout the year

RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL that Ripley Town Council organise for mascots to be present in Ripley Town centre throughout the year, along with musical performances.

011122/11. Date of the next Events Committee meeting

RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL that the date of the next meeting is Friday 20th January 2023 at 5pm in the Ripley Town Council office.

011122/12. Meeting Closure - Meeting closed at 5.17pm

The date for the next monthly Town Council Meeting is Tuesday November 15th 2022 at 7.00pm in the Council Chamber at Ripley Town Hall.

BHIB Derbyshire Local Council of the Year 2020 and 2018 Highly Commended Council of the Year 2019 and 2022